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From: Kay Flynn 

Sent: 
To: Lee Eng Tan 

cc: 

Subject: Order in "undocketed docket" 

Tracking: Recipient Read 

Lee Eng Tan 

Kimberley Pena 

Hong Wang 

Marguerite Lockard 

Matilda Sanders 

Jackie Schindler 

Patrick Wiggins 

Friday, December 15,2006 11:02 AM 

Kimberley Pena; Hong Wang; Marguerite Lockard; Matilda Sanders; Jackie Schindler; Patrick Wiggins 

Read: 12/15/2006 l l :02 AM 

Lee Eng, in going through yesterday's filings, I see that we issued an order in the "undocketed 
docket" .... Actually, we should have opened a docket beforehand to address BellSouth's formal request, 
since we had to issue an order on it. 

We do occasionally get undocketed requests for confidentiality (most frequently from BellSouth). If 
they're filed by telephone companies, we don't open a docket to handle the request unless the 
Commission actually has to make a ruling on the request. Most undocketed telco requests are treated 
more as claims than requests (i.e., remain undocketed, no order issued, returned when PSC no longer 
needs). 

So, with all that said, what we will need to do is open a docket (titled "Request for ....'I) and issue an 
amendatory order to reflect the docket the request has been moved to. 

New docket number is: 060802-TL 

Order number is: PSC-OG-IO~~A-CFO-TL 

Title is: Request for confidential classification of portions of response to request for Carrier of Last 
Resort (COLR) contracts, by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 

Let me know if questions. 

12/15/2006 


